



**Oxford Sub-region  
Thursday, February 1, 2018  
6:00 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.  
Sakura House**

**In attendance**

Dr. Jitin Sondhi	Dr. Rachel Orchard	Dr. Joel Hamilton	Stacey Crown NP
Lynn Hinds	Dr. Kim Baker		
Christina Janson	Guest: Rachel LaBonte		

**Minutes**

Topic	Minutes/Actions
<b>Welcome</b> (Jitin Sondhi)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Jitin welcomed the group and reviewed the agenda</li> </ul>
<b>Sub-region Integration Table (SRIT) Update</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Jitin provided an overview of the SRIT Priority Areas of Focus and highlighted the two webinars from January</li> <li>All sector feedback will be shared with the SRIT by February 7<sup>th</sup></li> </ul>
<b>Partnering for Quality Program</b> Rachel LaBonté	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="http://partneringforquality.ca">http://partneringforquality.ca</a></li> <li>Regional program supporting quality improvement (QI) in primary care and broader system partners. PFQ focuses on improving chronic disease prevention and management.</li> <li>The team works with physicians and their teams from any Primary Care Model in the LHIN and guides them through QI methodology, problem definition and root cause analysis. In addition, they assist teams in preparing a data collection strategy to measure and validate QI initiatives.</li> <li>PFQ offers a menu of services:               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Practice efficiency (EMR optimization, data integrity, digital health, observation, prevention and screening, population health management, practice improvement)</li> <li>Patient centred care</li> <li>Practice management</li> <li>External supports</li> </ul> </li> <li>New Primary Care Physician/Nurse Practitioner Orientation               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Practice facilitation used to wrap around new clinicians</li> </ul> </li> <li>PFQ has partnerships with 77 primary care teams</li> </ul> <p>Discussion:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Are you in LTC homes? Not yet but want to; have done training in LTC</li> <li><b>ACTION: Jitin plans to have Rachel visit some clinics in Oxford</b></li> </ul>
<b>Resource Sharing</b> (see presentation slides on PCA website for more detail)	<p><b>Centre for Effective Practice</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Trying to get academic detailing</li> <li>One-on-one educational outreach visits to discuss clinical best practice</li> <li>Toolkit created re: Opioid Therapy</li> </ul> <p><b>EConsult</b> (through OTN)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Presentation at upcoming April PCA meeting</li> </ul>

	<p><b>Diabetic Foot Ulcers (Offloading devices)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Funding coming</li> </ul> <p><b>Hip &amp; Knee Replacement</b> - wait times and how to access</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Can view wait times by surgeon representing 90<sup>th</sup> percentile total wait time</li> <li>• Comments re: would like there to be increased focus on more OR time</li> </ul> <p><b>Virtual Visit Overview</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Solution for patient and primary care engagement via secure messaging, audio and video</li> <li>• At 1 year proof of concept</li> <li>• Examples of how clinicians are using: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◦ Seasonal allergies, back pain, shingles, bronchitis, sinus infection, cold and flu-like symptoms, cough/sore throat/strep, prescription renewal, poisoning, rash, follow-up on lab results</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Remuneration model – designed exclusively for purposes and duration of OTN-managed virtual primary care pilot; managed and disbursed by OTN, not OHIP</li> </ul> <p><b>Adolescent Mental Health</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Dr. Javeed Sukhera presenting in Elgin on Dialectical Behavioural Therapy (DBT) - February 6<sup>th</sup></li> <li>• <b>ACTION: Jitin expressed interest in inviting Dr. Sukhera to present in Oxford. Jitin will send survey to primary care clinicians to assess interest</b></li> </ul>
<p><b>Other Discussion</b></p>	<p><b>What are your ideas, concerns, wishes?</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Funding proposal for centralized Hip &amp; Knee assessment centre for the South West LHIN <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◦ Concerns raised re: focusing attention on time to be seen by surgeon when what we should really be focusing on is time waiting for surgery (there is no OR time)</li> <li>◦ Request to see the data demonstrating that the referrals are inappropriate in the SW LHIN and in sub-regions</li> <li>◦ Concerns raised by group about focusing the funding on time to assessment when funding should be focused on more OR time</li> <li>◦ Request to have the MSK come to Oxford to present</li> </ul> </li> <li>• London centralized mental health services (CMHA) can take referrals from outside of London Middlesex</li> </ul>
<p><b>Future meetings</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Meetings will now be held every 8 weeks</li> <li>• Jitin looking into a server for maintaining contacts (Constant Contact).</li> <li>• Presentations by: EConsult (April), MSK Steering Committee (TBC)</li> <li>• Next meeting: TBD</li> </ul>